SILICON LABS

400 W. Cesar Chavez 29 of April 2016
Austin

TX 78701

USA

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd

Unit 3, Horizon

Wade Road

Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG24 8AH

United Kingdom

Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) Request

FCC ID: S4GEM358X
To whom it may concern

In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part §2.1043: Changes in Certified
Equipment, Silicon Laboratories UK Ltd. hereby requests a class 2 permissive change to FCC
ID: S4GEM358X as detailed below:

The change to a limited modular approval is required in order to use the module in the specified
host products: The wireless mesh networking USB dongles

-  ETRX358USB

- ETRX358USB8M

-  ETRX358USB8ME
- ETRX358USBE

Yours faithfully,

//7 /////M L~

Marius Munder, Senior Staff Applications Engineer

Silicon Laboratories UK Ltd.

Unit 1, Abbey Barn Business Centre
Abbey Barn Lane, High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire, HP10 9QQ
United Kingdom



